




Aporva Bhardwaj

Web Designer

Contact

 1-647-907-3256

 aporva.bhardwaj95@gmail.com

 aporvabhardwaj.com

Education

Post-Graduate Certificate

Web Design

Sheridan College
Oakville, Ontario / 2018-2019

Courses: Responsive Design,
UI/UX Design, HTML & CSS,
jQuery, Digital Typography,
Marketing for Web Design

Degree

Bachelor of Fine Arts- Applied Arts

College of Art, Delhi University
Delhi, India / 2013-2017

Courses: Advertising, Print Design,
Packaging Design, Print Making,
Marketing for Advertising,
Digital Design, Illustration, Painting
Photography & Art History

Awards

3rd Year - 2016 & Final Year - 2017

Academic Outstanding Award

Professional Skills



About Me

I am a web designer with a special interest in product packaging and motion graphics. I believe that to take a journey in the art and design field is a never-ending path. I keep upgrading my knowledge and experience by using my skills with limitless imaginations and creative ideas.

Experience

Junior Visualizer

Dentsu Aegis Network - India

Feb 2017 - Aug 2018
Gurugram, India

Responsibilities:

- Provided creative execution for multiple brands campaigns.
- Worked with development teams on website of different brands to ensure design delivery of desired functionality.
- Communicated with clients and interpreted their needs to target right audience and concept to increase sell.
- Attended weekly company meetings and conference calls.

Graphic Designer

A3 Publishers

Jun 2017 - Dec 2018
Delhi, India

Responsibilities:

- Designed page layouts of magazine collaboratively.
- Created print based accessible material while adhering to strict deadlines and company's brand guidelines.
- Designed Magazines, posters, banners, brochure, invitation cards and other print material for A3 publishers.

Graphic Designer

Globox

Internship - 4 months
Delhi, India

Responsibilities:

- Designed website & advertisement campaigns for social media.